
April 04, 2003

TO:
All Prospective Applicants

SUBJECT:
AMENDMENT NO. 002, SOLICITATION NO. DE-PS36-03GO93003

The purpose of this Amendment number 002 is to incorporate the attached questions (received as of 04/03/03) and their answers as Attachment 1 to Amendment 002 to Solicitation No. DE-PS-03GO93003, entitled "FIRST STEPS TOWARD DEVELOPING RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY ON TRIBAL LANDS: STRATEGIC AND ENERGY RESOURCE PLANNING, CAPACITY BUILDING, AND ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT."  

All questions from potential applicants must be in writing and be answered in writing.

If you have any questions, please submit electronically to tribalgo93003@go.doe.gov.

Questions and Answers

Solicitation No. DE-PS36-03GO93003

First Steps Toward Developing Renewable Energy And Energy Efficiency On Tribal Lands: Strategic And Energy Resource Planning, Capacity Building, And Organizational Development 

Attachment 1

1. In reviewing the solicitation for recent RFP from DOE, I had some questions regarding the use of funds for renewable energy projects and what is allowable.  The questions I have are as follows.  1) Are the funds available to purchase and construct facilities? 2) Can we hire contractors to refurbish existing structures, such as wells, old wind turbines? 3) Can the funds be utilized to build commercial facilities such as Green houses, Aqua Culture development?    
Answer:  See Question #6 of Amendment A001 to the solicitation for the response.  A downloadable electronic copy of the Amendment can be obtained by double clicking the folder next to the solicitation title at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/Solicitation%20By%20Contracting%20Activity?OpenView&Start=1&Count=30&Expand=2.3.24#2.3.24 and accessing the link to the Amendment page.  See File Attachments at the bottom of the Internet page specific to Amendment A001.   You may also access the file through the IIPS website:  http://e-center.doe.gov , click on Contracting Opportunities, click on Financial Assistance; click on Golden Field Office, and click file folder next to this solicitation number.   

2. We have a small village with no central power.  We are interested in obtaining windmills, along with diesel generators and battery backup to power our homes in the village, along with our community center, equipment building and future fish processing plant.  We have had an anemometer tracking wind for one year and have enough wind to power small wind generator sets.  Can this idea be funded?

Answer:  A proposal for a wind diesel hybrid system or combination of renewable energy systems would be considered, provided all the other criteria of the solicitation was met.     

3. We are pretty confused regarding what documents we need to submit.  We are not familiar with applying on IIPS.  Could you send us information on what documents we need to submit, and how to apply on IIPS.  We don’t have a login name and password.  How do we obtain this information?

Answer:  See Section IV, Application Format, of the solicitation.  A copy of the solicitation can be obtained at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/8373d2fc6d83b66685256452007963f5/3f0e7e276a777e7705256ce6006cece0?OpenDocument.  The electronic file, titled “RevisedSolicitation(6)GO93003(032803).doc, is under File Attachments.  For step-by-step instructions on using IIPS, see Appendix B of the solicitation or the Golden Home Page at http://www.go.doe.gov/businessopportunities.html under “solicitations.”
a) The Application should be submitted though DOE’s Industry Interactive Procurement System (IIPS) in separate electronic files as follows.  

· Application for Federal Assistance (Standard Form 424)

· Certifications and Assurances (Not required, unless selected for negotiation of award)

· Technical Summary (publicly releasable one-page summary)

· Narrative (15-page limit, not including the Cover Page or Table of Contents)

· Budget (Federal Assistance Budget Information, Form DOE F 4600.4)

· Budget Narrative (Budget Explanation, Form GO-PF20)

· Attachment 1: Tribal Strategic Energy Plan, if completed

· Attachment 2: Supplemental Data (10-page limit)

· Attachment 3: Not applicable to this Solicitation

· Attachment 4: Not applicable to this Solicitation

b) To register in IIPS, follow the following steps.

· Go to the IIPS website at http://e-center.doe.gov.

· Click on the “Register” button on the left.

· Click on the box that says, “Check this box for Acquisitions greater than Simplified Acquisitions threshold or financial assistance” and then click on the radio button next to the “Register only” option. 

· Click on “Proceed to Form.”

· Read the “Notice of Disclaimer” and click on “I Accept” if you are in agreement. Clicking on "I Decline" will return you to the main registration page.

· Complete the Registration Form.

· Click on “Submit Registration.”  Applicants will receive a confirmation of receipt of registration.

· Applicants will receive an email confirming successful registration.  If an Applicant does not receive this email confirmation within one business day, contact the IIPS Help Desk by email at IIPS_HelpDesk@e-center.doe.gov or by phone at 1-800-683-0751 and select Option 1.                                                 

· Applicants should retain their password and the confirmation of successful registration, which contains their user name, for future reference.  Applicants must use this password and user name to log into IIPS.

Once an Applicant is registered in IIPS, it is important to use the IIPS test site at http://doe-ips.pr.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/TestSolicitation?OpenView&login to practice submitting an application.
4. Is energy storage applicable to this solicitation?  There is a brief mention of off-grid application, in which case energy storage would be required as part of the renewable energy “system.”

Answer:  Energy storage, in and of itself, is not the focus of this solicitation.  Energy storage would be considered as an element of strategic planning or an energy options analysis provided renewable energy and energy efficiency options are also addressed.  The solicitation is intended for strategic planning, energy options analysis or resource planning, human capacity building, and organizational development related to sustainable energy efficiency implementation or renewable energy development.

Please consider Solicitation DE-PS36-03GO93002, “Renewable Energy Development on Tribal Lands” as a potential source of funding.  However, feasibility studies or development projects must include eligible renewable energy technology.  See the solicitation for specific criteria and requirements.  This solicitation can be downloaded from DOE’s e-center at  http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/2.3 under Solicitation Number DE-PS36-03GO93002.
5. The “closing date” is shown to be April 18.  Yet in the body of that document it says proposals need an “IIPS TRANSMISSION TIME STAMP NO LATER THAN 8:00 PM EASTERN ON APRIL 23, 2003. What is the significance of the closing date?  Also, for scheduling purposes, can you tell me when the award date will be?

Answer:  the solicitation has been corrected.  See http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/8373d2fc6d83b66685256452007963f5/3f0e7e276a777e7705256ce6006cece0?OpenDocument for a corrected version of the document, or download from http://e-center.doe.gov , click on Contracting Opportunities, click on Financial Assistance; click on Golden Field Office, and click file folder next to this solicitation number.   

PLEASE NOTE: On page 5 of the solicitation number of pages allowed for supplemental data is incorrect and has been changed from 5 pages to 10 pages. In addition on page 10 of the solicitation the closing date for the solicitation shows April 23, 2003.  This is incorrect.  The closing date is April 18, 2003 as reflected on the cover of the solicitation. 

The closing date is the date that applications must be received in IIPS to be considered for funding.  See Section, VII.E., Time and Place for submission of Applications, of the solicitation.
6. What revisions have been made to the original grant?

Answer:  Assuming the questions refers to the solicitation, the solicitation has been corrected and Amendment 1 has been posted.  See Question #5 above, for corrections to the solicitation.  Amendment 1 responds to questions and can be obtained by double clicking the folder next to the solicitation title at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/2.3.24, or by accessing http://e-center.doe.gov, click on Contracting Opportunities, click on Financial Assistance; click on Golden Field Office, and click file folder next to this solicitation number.   

7. I was wondering if you have any good examples of the Renewable Energy Research Grant we could follow?

Answer:  If a sample application is being requested, DOE cannot provide an example or a specific application for reference.  A summary of each project funded by the tribal energy program, along with contact information, are on the website at www.eere.energy.gov/tribalenergy.  If requested, a previous or current recipient may be willing to share a copy of their application.  

Please follow the application preparation instructions detailed in the solicitation and the criteria by which the application will be evaluated.  

8.  Will there be any extension on the closing date for this solicitation?   One month is barely enough time to get a resolution passed by our tribal council and obtain work plan approvals.

Answer: No, an extension cannot be granted, as any awards must be made by September 30, 2003.  Note that for this solicitation, only a statement of commitment from an authorized representative of the Tribe (Chief, Governor, President, Chairperson or other representative authorized to commit the Tribe), that includes the commitments of each project Participant, is required as a part of the Application, but that letters of commitment should be available upon request. 

9. How do we view answered questions?  Also, we posted a question yesterday morning, when will we receive a response?

Answer:  Responses to questions, either submitted through IIPS or directly to the email address provided, will be made by Amendment to the solicitation.  If a question is answered in IIPS, you may view the response by clicking on the button “View Questions” on the left hand side of the screen of the “Solicitation Form” page specific to each solicitation.

All Amendments to this solicitation will be posted on the IIPS website at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/2.3.24.  A downloadable electronic copy of the Amendment can be obtained by double clicking the folder next to the solicitation title at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/Solicitation%20By%20Contracting%20Activity?OpenView&Start=1&Count=30&Expand=2.3.24#2.3.24 and accessing the link to the Amendment page.  See File Attachments at the bottom of the Internet page specific to each Amendment (i.e., A001, A002, A003, etc.).   

10. Can a program, operated by tribal members from a number of tribes, with a purpose of providing training, professional development, and technical support to other Native American tribal members, businesses, agencies working in EERE be funded through this solicitation?  If so, would it have to be sponsored by one tribe?

Answer:  Yes, provided a single tribe representing the consortium submits the application that the other criteria of the solicitation are met.  DOE will only consider Applications from Federally-recognized Tribes on whose Tribal Lands the project will be located.  

11. In developing a budget, a question has arisen regarding the detail necessary under the Contractual category.  Since the tribe does not have the expertise or internal capacity to complete a strategic energy plan, the majority of DOE funds will be used to purchase consultation services.  Estimated cost is over $50,000.  I understand a statement of work is necessary and a DOE F 4600.4 Federal Assistance Budget Information for the Consultant Activity.  It also says to complete a GO-PF20 or a cost proposal that includes the same information.  My question is how can the tribe complete such detail for a consultant that has not yet been selected or hired?  The Consultant budget proposal is based upon a local hourly rate, deliverables, and necessary supplies and travel.  Will completing the budget categories of personnel, travel, and supplies be sufficient in this grant proposal? 

Answer:  If a consultant has not been selected or hired, please provide a basis of the costs estimate as described and an explanation of how these costs were derived.  See the Budget Explanation form (GO-PF20) for the types of information needed. 

12. I am trying to submit an application to you, and am having problems with IIPS registration, particularly with the box that asks for our DUNS Code.  As I have learned the tribes does not have one, and it has not been required for other DOE funded projects.  Also, it would be helpful to us if there were a phone number that I could use to contact you.

Answer:  A Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number is required.  For assistance in obtaining a DUNS number, call Dunn & Bradstreet at 1-800-333-0505.  Let  the receiver know you are obtaining the Duns Number to be able to solicit and respond to federal proposals.  The applicant should be prepared to provide the following information to Dunn & Bradstreet in order to be given a DUNS number:

a) Organization name.

b) Organization address.

c) Organization telephone number.

d) Type of business.

e) Chief executive officer or manager.

f) Date the organization was started.

g) Number of people employed.

h) Organization affiliation.

All questions regarding IIPS, please contact the IIPS Help Desk by email at IIPS_HelpDesk@e-center.doe.gov or by phone at 1-800-683-0751

